



Phumlani M. Majozi

Cell: +2771 8989 729

Phumlani.Majozi@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/phumlani-m-majozi-71523a14/>

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Currently, I'm a macroeconomic research contributor at Greenmantle LLC - a New York-based advisory firm.

I am also employed at Sasfin in Johannesburg, as a business analyst and global markets research contributor. My responsibility involves contributing research on technological investment themes and global macroeconomic trends. I also work on delivering technological solutions for Sasfin's strategic business needs.

In June 2018, I became a senior fellow at African Liberty, an organization based in Virginia, United States of America. This part-time appointment involves research on African politics and economics.

In addition to being a member of the Council at the South African Institute of Race Relations, I sit on the board of two organizations: Free Market Foundation South Africa and Organization Undoing Tax Abuse (OUTA).

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Greenmantle LLC, Research Contributor

August 2017 – Present

- My responsibility involves political and macroeconomic research, as well as analyzing South Africa's financial markets for Greenmantle LLC's mostly American and European clients.

Sasfin Bank, Business Analyst and Research Contributor

March 2017 – Present

- My responsibility involves contributing research on technological investment themes and global macroeconomic trends. I also work on delivering technological solutions for Sasfin's strategic business needs.

Senior Fellow, African Liberty

June 2018 – Present

- My responsibility involves research and writing on African politics and economics. My research interests are African trade and economic development.

Presenter, Salaamedia and One Nation FM 88.9

March 2018 – May 2019

- My responsibility involved producing and hosting a weekly show *The State of Africa*, covering African politics and economics.

Columnist, News24

November 2015 – Present

- My responsibility involves contributing articles on South Africa's politics and economics.

IQ Business, Business Analyst

May 2014 – March 2017

- Responsible for, through stakeholder engagement, consolidating process, analysis, design and testing documents for IQ Business's clients.
- As a senior principal business analyst, I was also expected to lead business analysis and process project teams.
- As part of my contribution to IQ Business Citizenship, I was involved in IQ Foundation, a community outreach program aimed at making a positive difference in South Africa.

Sasol South Africa, Business Analyst

November 2013 – May 2014

- Responsible for business process mapping in the Information Management department.

Accenture South Africa, Business Analyst

March 2012 – November 2013

- Responsible for, through stakeholder engagement, consolidating process, analysis, design and testing documents for Accenture's clients.

APPOINTMENTS

Member of the Council, South African Institute of Race Relations

June 2015 – Present

- My role, along with other members of the Council, involves overseeing the board of the organization and ensuring that it does not depart from the organization's values and principles.

Non-executive Director, Free Market Foundation South Africa

May 2014 – Present

- My role, along with other non-executive directors, involves policymaking and planning exercises for the organization. In addition, we monitor executive directors and we act in the interest of the organization's stakeholders.

Non-executive Director, Organization Undoing Tax Abuse (OUTA)

March 2016 – Present

- My role, along with other non-executive directors, involves policymaking and planning exercises for the organization. In addition, we monitor executive directors and we act in the interest of the organization's stakeholders

EDUCATION

Rhodes University, Grahamstown

Bachelor of Commerce (BComm)

February 2007 – December 2010

- Distinction in Economics
- Dean's List for Academic Excellence
- Member of Golden Key International Honour Society
- Best 3rd year Academic Achievement in 2010 at Founders Hall Rhodes University

University of Cape Town, Cape Town

Bachelor of Commerce (BComm Honours)

January 2011 – December 2011

- Dean's List for Academic Excellence
- 2011 BSG Best Information Systems Honours Research Project Award University of Cape Town

Gordon Institute of Business Science (GIBS), Johannesburg

Bloomberg Financial Journalism Certificate

January 2017 – June 2017

- *Capital Markets*
- *Accounting and Finance*
- *Financial Journalism*
- *Data Analysis and Interpretation*
- *Public Policy and Regulation*
- *Economics*
- *The Media Landscape*

TRAINING

Innovation Training, Johannesburg

September 2015 – September 2015

Public Policy Think-Tank Development, Gummersbach, Germany

March 2016 – March 2016

- *Evaluating goals of the organization*
- *Building a brand of the organization*
- *Formulating the organizational structure*
- *Formulating an NGO Business Plan*
- *Developing a Communication Plan*

HONORS, AWARDS, AND PRIZES

Professional

- Accenture Recognize Performance Drives-to-Add-Value Award
October 2012, Accenture South Africa

Personal

- Most Influential Young South Africans under Social Enterprise and Philanthropy category
December 2016, Avance Media
- Most Influential Young South Africans under Law and Governance category
December 2017, Avance Media

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Accenture Education Trust Scholarship Program

February 2017 – December 2018

- This is the mentorship program for the Accenture Education Trust Scholarship. I mentored third year students who are scholarship holders.

SKILLS

Language – English, IsiZulu and basic French

Computer Skills – Proficient with all Microsoft Office suit

REFERENCES

Michelle Breytenbach – Line Manager at Sasfin – +2779 557 2472

Bradley Mitchell – Head of Research at Sasfin Wealth - +2776 510 3241

Niall Ferguson – Managing Director at Greenmantle LLC – niall@greenmantle.com

Ponty Moletsane – Salaamedia and One Nation FM 88.9 Station Manager – +2781 569 9770

Olumayowa Okediran – Managing Director at African Liberty – +1202 790 3049

Alet Janse van Rensburg – Opinions Editor at News24 – +2778 223 5759

Lizette Akker – Former Manager at IQ Business – +2782 8524 294

Lisa Morkel – Former General Manager at Sasol – +2772 542 4003

Thandeka Goniwe – Accenture Corporate Citizenship Programs – +2711 208 4205